



BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR
LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

February 13, 1979

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-2434

Mr. Carl A. Schellinger
P. O. Box 447
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: \$7,500 One-Well Plugging Bond
Zero Corporation of Texas,
Principal, Insurance Company of
North America, Surety
SE/4 SE/4 of Sec. 25, T-3-N,
R-14-E, Torrance County
Depth: 1,600 feet
Bond No. M 08 81 16

Dear Mr. Schellinger:

All the paperwork submitted for the well in
Unit P, Section 25, Township 3 North, Range 14 East
appears to be in order. I will have to wait for the
field inspection, however, before releasing the above-
referenced bond.

Very truly yours,

(Ms.) LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel

LT/dr

cc: Carl Ulvog